L e

NN State of Florida

Gl =

DATE: January 26, 1999 S
TO: Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Richard Redemann, Division of Water and W PR sorChy/
Jennifer Brubaker, Division of Legal Services
RE:  Docket No. 970381-SU, Application for Certificate No. 495-S from

Sandalhaven Utility, Inc. to CHP Utility in Charlotte County, cancellation of
Certificate No. 495-S, and exemption from Florida Public Service Commission
regulation.

Order No. PSC-98-1248-FOF-SU, issued September 21, 1998, ordered that Docket No.
970341-SU shall be closed administratively upon proof that all facilities and assets of
Sandalhaven which had been transferred to CHP pursuant to Order No. PSC-97-1150-FOF-SU
have been reconveyed to Sandalhaven and upon reinstatement of Certificate No. 495-S. Proof
that all facilities and assets had been reconveyed were placed in the docket file, by memo dated
November 12, 1998, Document No. 12671-98. By letter dated January 15, 1998 a copy of the
certificate was sent to Mr. Spade (copy attached).
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